
From: Enis, Phillip 
Sent: 4/24/2013 1:33:32 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Miller, Karen (karen.miller@cpuc.ca.gov); McMahon, Loreen 

(loreen.mcmahon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Request for meeting 

OK! 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 1:31 PM 
To: Enis, Phillip 
Cc: Miller, Karen; McMahon, Loreen 
Subject: RE: Request for meeting 

See you then - thanks all! 

From: Enis, Phillip fmailto:phillip.enis@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 1:29 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Miller, Karen; McMahon, Loreen 
Subject: RE: Request for meeting 

Can you do 9:00 a.m. in Karen Miller's office? 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 11:28 AM 
To: Enis, Phillip 
Cc: Miller, Karen; McMahon, Loreen 
Subject: RE: Request for meeting 

Hi Phil! 

mailto:karen.miller@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:loreen.mcmahon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:LRDD@pge.com


Yes, next week would be just fine. How about Friday morning? 

Thanks for the quick response. Look forward to seeing you. 

Laura 

From: Enis, Phillip fmailto:phillip.enis@cpiic.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 11:26 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Miller, Karen; McMahon, Loreen 
Subject: RE: Request for meeting 

Hi Laura-

Hope all is well. Loreen forwarded your request for a meeting re a PG&E survey. Sounds like 
a good idea to meet in case CAB or the PAO get calls. Next week would probably be the 
earliest for us to meet. Let us know if that works. 

Phil-

415-703-4412 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 
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